From: PS

To: Tu, Ponly
Subject: UPS Update: Package Delivered
Date: Friday, April 26, 2024 9:47:54 AM

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

UPS
7]
Hi,
Your package was delivered.

From USEPA REGION 9

Delivered

Friday 04/26/2024
9:46 AM

Track Your Package »

Report Loss or Damage


mailto:pkginfo@ups.com
mailto:Tu.Ponly@epa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ups.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7CTU.PONLY%40EPA.GOV%7Cebe82a7c37404007108808dc66109c15%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638497468737473447%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MPqFCCc6c0SVIygEgjXVJXhCii5SB2HpVclEJu0LNwo%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ups.com%2Ftrack%3Floc%3Den_US%26Requester%3DSBN%26tracknum%3D1ZA46W470142307188%26AgreeToTermsAndConditions%3Dyes%26WT.z_eCTAid%3Dct1_eml_Tracking__ct1_eml_tra_eml_autodel%26WT.z_edatesent%3D04262024&data=05%7C02%7CTU.PONLY%40EPA.GOV%7Cebe82a7c37404007108808dc66109c15%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638497468737481616%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2BWJUv%2FQZUkLGfNVVNAbQ0OaufN%2FOZxviY1oTQKu4OGI%3D&reserved=0
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How was your delivery today?
We'd Love Your Feedback >

UPS Next Day Air®
1ZA46W470142307188

©2024 United Parcel Service of America, Inc. UPS, the UPS brandmark, and the color brown are trademarks of United Parcel Service
of America, Inc. All rights reserved.
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